

CAPE COD INTERGROUP
Alcoholics Anonymous
Intergroup Representatives Meeting
Date: July 7, 2020
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: 7:36 PM by Suzanne RT (Chair)

SERENITY PRAYER:

ROLL CALL: * Suzanne RT (Chair) *Laurel (Sec) *Chuck (Office Manager) Eric P (Sandwich Sunday Morning) Jim J (Dennis Pass It On) Kate W(Sobriety First Osterville) Jay F (W. Falmouth Monday Night)

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Eric P motioned to accept report, Jim J seconded and approved unanimously

TREASURER'S REPORT: Chuck noted on Page 3 that the sales for May 2020 were 538.00 compared to last year of 145.00, personal Donations were up from last year and payroll was down from last year. Jim J made motioned to accept, Eric P seconded and approved unanimously.

DISTRICT 1&2 REPORT: Area 30 put out guidelines on meetings opening up. Intergroup received a \$1000.00 donation from District, thank you letter will follow.

OFFICE MANAGER'S REPORT: Venmo button issue will be taken care of. PayPal was \$638.71 after fees (\$30.00) June Sober Times went out . Sales up a little bit, 1-2 people stopping by in office on Thursdays, about 40 email a day asking about when meetings are opening up etc. All changes are posted on the website. Chuck needs to order 1 & 2 yr medallions.

OLD BUSINESS: Elections

NEW BUSINESS: Jim J mentioned one of the members of a group was frustrated with intergroup. Talked about meetings that are meeting in parking lots whether they should be